Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2020 11:58 AM

To: 'sgreenberger@pewtrusts.org’; '‘bbarrett@pewtrusts.org’; ‘nstraub@pewtrusts.org

Cc: 'iratner@pewtrusts.org’

Subject: Questions & request for “original reporting” -- Your selection of "New York is Ousting

Older Judges to Save Money. They're Fighting Back” (New York Times, Benjamin Weiser)
as one of Stateline's "Top State Stories 12/22"

TO: Stateline/The Pew Charitable Trusts
Executive Editor Scott Greenberger
Managing Editor Barbara Barrett
Deputy Managing Editor Noelle Straub

Via a google alert, | received your yesterday’s “What We’re Reading: Top State Stories 12/22" — with its December 21,
2020 New York Times article "New York is Ousting Older Judges to Save Money. They're Fighting Back" by Benjamin
Weiser.

| have questions about your selection of the article - and would appreciate if someone would call me so that | can give
you contextual information about it to support essential “original reporting” by Stateline.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200
elena@judgewatch.org




